ol

I. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896

989.781.0150 Fax 989.781.0290

www.thomastw p-o l'g

TOWNSHIP
INTEGRITY * ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY * SERVICE

We are committed to working with the community to
provide Guolity-driven, citizen-focused services.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
April 7. 2025 @ 7:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Roll Call

Pledge of Allegiance

Approval of Agenda

Consent Agenda

Approve the March 3, 2025, Regular Board Minutes.

Approval of the Expenditures.

Approve Quarterly update to 2024/25 fiscal year goals.

Approve the first quarter goals for the 2025/26 fiscal year.

Accept the resignation of Edward Brosofski from the Compensation Commission.

Approve the Supervisor’s appointment of Robert Weise to the Compensation Commission

For the term of 4/7/25-9/30/28.

G. Approve the proposed four-year labor agreement with the Police Officer’s Association of Michigan
(POAM) from 04/01/2025-03/31/2029 contingent upon POAM members’ approval.

Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.

Public Hearing

A.  None.

Unfinished Business

A.  None.

New Business
A.  Approve Resolution 25-05, the Investment/Withdrawal Authorization Resolution for the

Fiscal Year 2025/26.
B.  Approve Resolution 25-06, to approve the Saginaw County Emergency Services Mutual

Aid Agreement.

C.  Approve Resolution 25-07, for a partial termination request from the PA-116 Farmland
Development Agreement for parcel 28-12-3-21-1001-000, owned by Nicholas Gorney.

D.  Approve Resolution 25-08, to amend our Standard Lighting Contract with Consumers
Energy for the installation of two streetlights at the River/Tittabawassee Road round-a-
bout.

E.  Approve the sale of DPW 1993 Chevrolet Kodiak Dump Truck.

F.  Award bid for play equipment for old Robert’s playground to Sinclair Recreation in the
amount of $44,000.00.

G.  Approve the Fireworks Display at Apple Mountain on May 10, 2025.

MY 0w e



Page 2-April 7, 2025 Board Agenda

H.  Award the bid for a 2025 Ford Expedition for the Police Department to Lunghamer Ford
in the amount of $50,185.00.
I.  Award the bid for the remodel of the Police Department Squad Room to Wobig in the

amount of $76,937.00.
10. Reports
A. Supervisor E. Community Development L Police Dept
B. Clerk F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Nature Center
D. Manager H. Fire Dept. L Board Members
11. Executive Session
A. None

12.  Adjournment



aw, Michigan 48609-4896
81.0290

www.thomastw p-o rg

Thomas
TOWNSHIP

INTEGRITY * ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY * SERVICE
We are committed to working with the community to
provide quality-deiven, citizen-focused services.

Thomas Township
Board of Trustee Meeting
Citizen Comment Instructions

Any citizen may address the Thomas Township Board of Trustees at item #6, which is the
Citizen Comment Section of the Board Meeting.

Supervisor Sommers will ask if there is anyone who would like to address the Board. If there
are multiple people, he will invite you to speak when it is your turn.

You will be asked to stand and state your name and address for the records.

You may then address your issue to the Board Members. In the interest of time, all citizens are
requested to limit their address to three minutes.



ar id ~I\ i T wwithomastwporg
Thomas -

TOWNSHIP

INTEGRITY * ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY * SERVICE

We aze comimnitted (o working with the cammunity 1o
provide quelity-drven, cluzen-focused services.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP
REGULAR BOARD MEETING MINUTES
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
March 3, 2025
7:00 p.m.

1. The Regular Board Meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Supervisor Sommers.

2. PRESENT: Sommers, Thayer, DeLine, Witt, McDonald, List
ABSENT: Monahan

ALSO PRESENT: Township Manager, Deidre Frollo; Deputy Clerk/Administrative
Assistant, Connie Watt; Financial Services Director, Aleigha Crowl; DPW Director,
Trevor Schultz; Community Development Director, Dan Sika; Parks Director, John
Corriveau; Nature Center Coordinator, Lynda Thayer; Fire Chief, Mike Cousins; Police
Chief, Eric Cowles; and one interested party.

3. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.

4. Motion was made by McDonald, seconded by Thayer, to approve the agenda as
presented. Motion carried unanimously.

THOMAS TOWNSHIP REGULAR BOARD MEETING
8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, MI 48609
March 3. 2025 @ 7:00 p.m.

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Approval of Agenda
5. Consent Agenda
A. Approve the February 3, 2025, Regular Board Minutes.
B. Approve the February 10, 2025, Special Board Minutes.
C. Approval of the Expenditures.
D. Approve amendments to Administrative Policy #900; Poverty Exemption.
E. Approve the wage increase for on-call firefighters.
F. Approve the promotion of Susan Prevost to full-time Parks Secretary.
G. Approve the hiring of Dylan Pattullo as Parks and Recreation Assistant.
H. Approve promotion of Tyler Branch to DPW Foreman effective April 1, 2025.
L. Approve wage increase for non-bargaining unit employees.
6. Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
It is requested that you state your name and address for the record.
7. Public Hearing
A. Receive comments pertaining to the proposed 2025/2026 fiscal year budget.
B. Receive comments on the amendments to the Thomas Township Water & Sewer
Schedule F and Water & Sewer Quarterly Ready to Serve Charges.
8. Unfinished Business

A. None.
9. New Business



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 3, 2025

Page 2 of 4

A.  Approve Resolution 25-02, to adjust the water and sewer rates and quarterly ready to
serve charges.

B.  Approve Resolution 25-03, to implement 2025/2026 Fees Resolution.

C.  Approve Resolution 25-04, the annual Appropriations Resolution for the 2025/2026
Fiscal Year.

D.  Approve amended Appropriations Resolution to balance the 2024/2025 Fiscal Year
Budget.

E. Approve Letter Agreement with Spicer Engineering to perform Design, Construction
Administration, and Inspection for the Pump Station #1 Upgrades for $52,500.

F. Approve Letter Agreement with Spicer Engineering to perform GIS improvements in

fiscal year 2025-26.

G Approve text amendment to add Section 18.38, “Renewable Energy”, to the existing
ordinance.

H. Approve the contract with Spicer Group in the amount of $19,500.00 to complete
the Thomas Township 5-Year Master Plan.

L Approve the bid from Main Street Branded Merchandise (SKM) in the amount of $14,949.95
to produce t-shirts for the Parks & Recreation programs, events and staffing for 2025-2027.

10. Reports
A. Supervisor E. Community Development L. Police Dept
B. Clerk F. DPW J. Parks & Recreation
C. Treasurer G. Finance K. Nature Center
D. Manager H. Fire Dept. L Board Members
1. Executive Session
A. None
12. Adjournment
5. Motion was made by DeLine, seconded by List, to approve the Consent Agenda
as presented. Motion carried unanimously.
A.  Approval of the Board Minutes from the February 3, 2025 regular meeting.
B.  Approval of the Board Minutes from the February 10, 2025 special meeting.
C.  Expenditures consisting of: $9,930,571.57
Clearing Fund $3,249.58
General Fund $169,560.40
Public Safety-Fire Department $24,610.37
Fire Apparatus $11,156.25
Public Safety-Police Department $38,244.63
Public Safety-Drug Law Enforcement $0.00
Downtown Development Authority $82,160.79
Revolving Road Fund $0.00
SSRP Grant $862,485.30
Sewer Fund $47.256.77
Sewer Improvements Grant Fund $299,462.20
Water Fund $295,151.89
Municipal Refuse $61,761.26
Technology Fund $128.88
Tax $8,035,343.25
D. Approved the amendments to Administrative Policy #900; Poverty Exemption.
E. Approved the wage increase for on-call firefighters.
F. Approved the promotion of Susan Prevost to full-time Parks Secretary.
G. Approved the hiring of Dylan Pattullo as Parks and Recreation Assistant.
H. Approved the promotion of Tyler Branch to DPW Foreman effective April 1,

—_

2025.
Approved the wage increase for non-bargaining unit employees.



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 3, 2025

Page 3 of 4
6.  Communications-Petitions-Citizen Comments
A.  None.
7. Public Hearing
A. A Public Hearing to receive comments pertaining to the proposed 2025/2026
fiscal year budget was opened at 7:01 p.m. There was comment by Witt
concerning moving the Police/Fire Fund to cover costs of the loan for the Fire
Station #1 addition. A motion was made by Witt to move the Police/Fire Fund,
without support the motion died. McDonald requested an evaluation be given of
the pros and cons of moving the fund (which can be done at any point) that will be
given to the Board to review by April. With no further comment, the Public
Hearing was closed at 7:09 p.m.
B. A Public Hearing to receive comments pertaining to the amendments to the
Thomas Township Water & Sewer Schedule F and Water & Sewer Quarterly
Ready to Serve Charges was opened at 7:10 p.m. With no comment the Public
Hearing was closed at 7:10 p.m.
8.  Unfinished Business
A. None.
9.  New Business

A. It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine, to approve Resolution 25-02 to
adjust the water and sewer rates and quarterly ready to serve charges.
Roll Call:

Ayes: DeLine, Witt, List, McDonald, Thayer, Sommers
Nays: None

Abstain: None

Absent: Monahan

Resolution was adopted.

B. It was moved by Thayer, seconded by List, to approve Resolution 25-03 to

implement the 2025/2026 Fee Schedules.
Roll Call:
Ayes: Sommers, DeLine, Witt, List, McDonald, Thayer
Nays: None
Abstain: None
Absent: Monahan
Resolution was adopted.
C. It was moved by List, seconded by McDonald, to approve Resolution 25-04 the
annual Appropriations Resolution for the 2025/2026 fiscal year.
Roll Call:
Ayes: Thayer, Sommers, DeLine, List McDonald
Nays: Witt
Abstain: None
Absent: Monahan
Resolution was adopted.

D. It was moved by Witt, seconded by List, to approve the amended Appropriations
Resolution to balance the 2024/2025 fiscal year budget. Motion carried
unanimously.

E. It was moved by McDonald, seconded by Witt, to approve the Letter Agreement

with Spicer Engineering to perform design, construction, administration, and
inspection for the Pump #1 upgrades for $52,500.00. Motion carried unanimously.



Thomas Township Board Meeting March 3, 2025

Page 4 of 4

E. It was moved by Witt, seconded by Thayer, to approve the Letter Agreement with

Spicer Engineering to perform GIS 1mprovements in fiscal year 2025-2026.
Motion carried unanimously.

G. It was moved by Witt, seconded by List, to approve the text amendment to add
Section 18.38, “Renewable Energy”, to the existing ordinance. Motion carried
unanimously.

H. It was moved by Witt, seconded by DeLine to approve the contract with Spicer

Engineering in the amount of $19,500.00 to complete the Thomas Township
Five-Year Master Plan. Motion carried unanimously.

L. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by List to approve the bid from Main Street
Branded Merchandise (SKM) in the amount of $14,949.95 to produce t-shirts for
the Parks and Recreation programs, events, and staffing for 2025-2027. Motion
carried unanimously.

10. Report of Officers and Staff:

A. Supervisor’s Report — none.

B. Clerk’s Report —none

C. Treasurer’s Report — none.

D. Manager’s Report — thank you to all of the Department Heads and Allie for
all of their work on the budget.

E. Receive and file Community Development Reports.

F. Receive and file the DPW Report. Expressed how lucky the Department is to
have an employee like Tyler Branch. Thank you for approval of his promotion.

G. Receive and file the Finance Department Report. Will be closing with the
County on taxes. Everything has gone extremely well.

H Receive and file the Fire Department Report; Saturday clocks get changed-will
be the change clocks-change battery event. Delivering smoke detectors to
residents.

L Receive and file the Police Department Report; the motivational speaker that was
approved for SVHS and SVMS was phenomenal.

J. Receive and file the Parks and Recreation Report; septic field started at Roethke.
Thank you for the approval of Dylan; will start this week. Thank you for Sue’s
promotion to full-time. Cannot say enough how good she is.

K. Receive and file the Nature Center report; will be having a fundraiser on March
7216,

L. Board Member Reports-None.

11.  Executive Session:

A. None.

12. It was moved by DeLine, seconded by Thayer, to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously.

Michael Thayer, Clerk

Dated



249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0150 | fax 989.781.0290

www.thomas twp.org

TOWNSHIP

INTEGRITY * ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY * SERVICE

We are committed to viorking with the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

o MEETING DATE: April 7th, 2025

e SUBMITTED BY: Aleigha Crowl, Fiscal Services Director

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approval of Expenditures

e EXPILANATION OF TOPIC:
The Appropriations Act passed in March appropriated total funds for the 2024/2025 fiscal year for operating
the budgets of the various funds. The board needs to approve the total expenditures in each fund monthly.

In addition to the fund expenditures listed in the motion, Library Fund expenditures were $58,167.54.
Township Board approval is not required for Library expenditures. Payroll expenditures are not required to be
included in this motion.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION:
Invoice approval list by fund
Cash balance report

* POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve/not approve expenditures

o SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by supported
by to approve the expenditures totaling $10,666,471.27 with individual fund totals as
follows:

Clearing Fund.............cooooiiiii e $3,249.60
General Fund...........ccooviiiiiii e, $847,965.81
Public Safety — Fire Department........................ $48,047.40
Fire Apparatus.........c..cocoeviiiiiiiiiiiii i, $0.00

Public Safety — Police Department...................... $53,451.26
Public Safety — Drug Law Enforcement................ $0.00
Downtown Development Authority..................... $3,262.09
Road Revolving Fund..................ooooviiiiinn. $0.00

SSRP GRANT ....c.tviiiiiiiiiiiiiieieceeeee $2,578,485.05
Sewer Fund..............oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeieain . $314,044.45
Sewer Improvements Grant Fund........................ $7,862.75
Water Fund..............ooooiiiiii e, $397,605.65
Municipal Refuse.............cocooviviiiiiiiiiiniin, $165,182.04
Technology Fund..................ocooevviiiiinniniinn . $18,048.50
X, $6,229,266.67

As shown on checks #70575-70869, #1025-1038



U4/U3/2U25 UB:52 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 100 CLEARING FUND
Dept 000
100-000-231.575 MOBILE PHONE CHARGES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 160.00 70692
100-000-231.716 DUE TO BC/BS UNION CO-INS BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 3,057.10 70672
100-000-231.717 LIBRARY HEALTH INS CO-PAY BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 32.50 70672

Total For Dept 000 3,249.60

Total For Fund 100 CLEARING FUND 3,249.60
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 000
101-000-040.716 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HEALTH IN DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 273.33 70679
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q PERS THOMAS TWP FIRE EQUIPMEN LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORT 18,283.78 70768
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q PERS THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND  LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORT 54,991.76 70769
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q PERS THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORI 81,179.96 70770
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q PERS THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY LOCAL COMMUNITY STABILIZATION AUTHORT 138,225.34 70771
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q PERS SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 0.07 70855
101-000-217.000 DUE TO OTHER FUNDS DEL'Q PERS SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER DEL'Q PERSONAL PROPERTY 0.08 70856
101-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #4 - 07/01/24- 1,380.79 70707
101-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT 1,133.46 70793
101-000-255.126 PAVILION RENTAL CUSTOMER DEPOSI RUSS TAYLOR REFUND - PAVILION RENTAL DEPOSIT 200.00 70753
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 238 LOTS FEBRUARY 2024 119.00 70755
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 193 LOTS FEBRUARY 2025 96.50 70755
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 238 LOTS FEBRUARY 2025 476.00 70756
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 193 LOTS FEBRUARY 2025 386.00 70756
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 245 LOTS MARCH 2025 122.50 70807
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 193 LOTS MARCH 2025 96.50 70807
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER KRIS KAY 245 LOTS MARCH 2025 490.00 70809
101-000-449.000 MOBILE HOME FEES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER EDGEWOOD 193 LOTS MARCH 2025 386.00 70809

Total For Dept 000 297,841.07
Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE
101-101-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 153.88 70692
101-101-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 837.50 70746
101-101-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 850.00 70849
101-101-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP BRD MTG/PUBLIC HEARING-WATER/SPECIAL 1,287.21 70742
101-101-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP BOARD MTG SUMMARY 273.72 70846

Total For Dept 101 BOARD-LEGISLATIVE 3,402.31
Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE
101-172-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 572.73 70672
101-172-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 6.13 70672
101-172-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O VISION 12.43 70673
101-172-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 164.60 70684
101-172-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 100.92 70679
101-172-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 46.66 70684
101-172-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 54.02 70692
101-172-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 40.00 70830
101-172-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 24.43 70859
101-172-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES KIWANIS CLUB OF SAGINAW- MEMBERSHIP DUES - FROLLO 297.00 70844
101-172-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 28.34 70692

Total For Dept 172 MANAGER-ADMINISTRATIVE 1,347.26
Dept 191 ELECTIONS
101-191-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 9.60 70692



04/03/2025 08:52 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 191 ELECTIONS
101-191-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 6,900.48 70692
101-191-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 471.99 70704
101-191-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 3,855.85 70859
Total For Dept 191 ELECTIONS 11,237.92
Dept 215 CLERK
101-215-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 1,978.09 70672
101-215-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 13.47 70672
101-215-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 47.89 70684
101-215-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 151.69 70679
101-215-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 14.50 70684
101-215-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (12.09) 70793
101-215-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 40.00 70830
101-215-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 29.97 70859
101-215-900.100 PUBLICATIONS U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - APRIL NEWS 3,738.38 70868
101-215-900.300 CODIFICATION OF ORDINANCE CIVICPLUS, LLC MUNICODE PAGES/IMAGES/GRAPHS 2,523.97 70677
101-215-956.000 MISCELLANEQUS SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 7.10 70858
101-215-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 654.50 70859
Total For Dept 215 CLERK 9,187.47
Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT
101-253-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 1,499.55 70672
101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 28.92 70672
101-253-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 112.45 70684
101-253-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 207.30 70679
101-253-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 30.70 70684
101-253-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT KORINA TUCKER RETIREE STIPEND HEALTHCARE COSTS 200.00 70791
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 187.98 70692
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 200.00 70830
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 39.24 70859
101-253-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/ADOBE 73.12 70863
101-253-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/ADOBE 125.00 70863
Total For Dept 253 TREASURER-FINANCE DEPARTMENT 2,704.26
Dept 257 ASSESSING
101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O VISION 2.25 70673
101-257-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 7.28 70684
101-257-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 15.17 70679
101-257-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 1.99 70684
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO NAMEPLATE - WAGNER 22.38 70748
101-257-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 35.00 70830
101-257-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES MICHIGAN ASSESSING COALI MARCH ASSESSING SERVICES 7,916.67 70737
101-257-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES KENT COMMUNICATIONS INC 2025 ASSESSMENT NOTICES/REAL 4,248.12 70706
101-257-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 60.00 70859
Total For Dept 257 ASSESSING 12,308.86
Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 738.52 70692
101-265-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 766.49 70859
101-265-740.125 OPERATING SUPPLIES PASSPORT P STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 200.00 70692
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 72.00 70689
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 393.00 70692
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 50.00 70759



U4/03/7/2025 08:52 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 3/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES VECTOR TECH GROUP NETWORK BREACH 3,150.00 70777
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 2.12 70859
101-265-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/HP SSD 3,487.50 70863
101-265-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 655.81 70692
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 229 N MILLER RD 611.16 70721
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 249 N MILLER RD MOB 1,358.35 70721
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT 14.56 70721
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7863 GRATIOT RD 35.01 70721
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6909 GRATIOT RD 36.11 70721
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 101 LUTZKE RD 30.85 70721
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD 31.55 70721
101-265-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 249 N MILLER RD 123.69 70772
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 112.59 70692
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE ACE AMERICAN ALARM CO SVC CALL - ADMN BLDG 85.00 70711
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE SCHINDLER ELEVATOR CORPO SVC ELEVATOR - ADMIN BLDG 932.21 70811
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 29.94 70842
101-265-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 2,450.86 70859
101-265-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/HP SSD 555.26 70863
101-265-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 2,213.24 70865
101-265-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 529.99 70859

Total For Dept 265 BUILDING & GROUNDS 18,665.81
Dept 276 CEMETERY
101-276-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (52.48) 70793
101-276-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 266.95 70859
101-276-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 55.85 70865

Total For Dept 276 CEMETERY 270.32
Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE
101-282-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 351 N GRAHAM RD 150.98 70721

Total For Dept 282 GREAT LAKES TECH PARK MTCE 150.98
Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
101-371-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 604.61 70672
101-371-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 6.25 70672
101-371-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O VISION 15.97 70673
101-371-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 88.27 70684
101-371-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 183.81 70679
101-371-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 23.80 70684
101-371-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 169.70 70692
101-371-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 80.00 70830
101-371-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 257.16 70859
101-371-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - HP LASERJET PRINTER 389.00 70863
101-371-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 1,425.00 70746
101-371-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 387.50 70849
101-371-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 33.36 70692
101-371-900.000 LEGAL NOTICES MLIVE MEDIA GROUP ORD #24-2-03 PUBLICATION 220.13 70846
101-371-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE AFTERMATH AUTO DETAILING DETAILING - 2018 CHEV EQUINOX 150.00 70712
101-371-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE GARBER CS INC REPAIR - 2015 CHEVROLET EQUINOX - COM 199.20 70789
101-371-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 114.65 70761
101-371-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 100.87 70858
101-371-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 322.84 70692




04/03/2025 08:52 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 4/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
Total For Dept 371 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 4,772.12
Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES
101-421-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 1,789.99 70672
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 9.82 70672
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O VISION 4.56 70673
101-421-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 54,32 70684
101-421-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 182.03 70679
101-421-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 14.81 70684
101-421-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (175.41) 70793
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 120.00 70830
101-421-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 211.74 70859
101-421-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 10.02 70692
101-421-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS GARBER CS INC REPAIR - 2015 CHEVROLET EQUINOX - COM 1,800.00 70789
101-421-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE GARBER CS INC CHNG OIL/FILTER/DETAIL - 2015 CHEVROL 368.20 70789
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 114.63 70761
101-421-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 23.29 70858
Total For Dept 421 CONSTRUCTION CODES 4,528.00
Dept 445 DRAINS AT LARGE
101-445-807.000 TOWNSHIP PROPERTY ASSESSMENT SAGINAW COUNTY PUBLIC WO M1820 - MARSH CREEK #2 DRAIN ASSESSME 4,777.50 70688
Total For Dept 445 DRAINS AT LARGE 4,777.50
Dept 448 STREET LIGHTING
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 48609 LED LIGHT RD 3,086.07 70703
101-448-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - STREET LIGHTS 3,770.83 70703
Total For Dept 448 STREET LIGHTING 6,857.00
Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION
101-752-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 1,166.51 70672
101-752-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 14.60 70672
101-752-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 75.05 70684
101-752-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 192.13 70679
101-752-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 19.90 70684
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 231.46 70691
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 72.12 70692
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO NAMEBADGE/NAMEPLATE - DYLAN P 44 .42 70748
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO BUSINESS CARDS - JOHN/DYLAN 78.00 70748
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHAN NEW THOMAS TWP LOGO - PARKS 74.00 70804
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO NAMETAGS - PROVOST & CORRIVEAU 44.08 70806
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STAPLES ADVANTAGE OFFICE SUPPLIES 62.95 70813
101-752-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 40.00 70830
101-752-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 795.00 70692
101-752-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 40.00 70859
101-752-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - KYOCERA/BANK TIME HR 250.00 70863
101-752-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL EMPLOYEE PHYSICAL - PARKS 120.00 70783
101-752-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - KYOCERA/BANK TIME HR 607.98 70863
101-752-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 50.00 70692
Total For Dept 752 ADMINISTRATION 3,978.20
Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC :
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE WOBIG CONSTRUCTION CO. THOMAS TWP NATURE CENTER WALK/OBSERVA 16,162.20 70780
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TOWNSHIP NATURE CENTER SITE PL 1,855.50 70812
101-756-974.575 CAPITAL IMP. NATURE PRESERVE WILLIAM A KIBBE & ASSOC 23-1534-0230 NATURE CENTER WALK & BRI 2,400.00 70834



U4a/03/2025 08B:52 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 5/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
' BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check: #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC
Total For Dept 756 FACILITY ACQUISITION/CONSTRUC 20,417.70
Dept 761 SWIM PROGRAMS
101-761-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (898.52) 70793
Total For Dept 761 SWIM PROGRAMS (898.52)
Dept 762 SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 200.00 70692
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR THOMAS TOWNSHIP SENIOR LUNCH - FEBRUA 562.50 70694
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR THOMAS TOWNSHIP SENIOR LUNCH - MARCH 500.00 70817
101-762-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 392.44 70859
Total For Dept 762 SENIOR CITIZENS PROGRAMS 1,654.94
Dept 763 SOCCER
101-763-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 73.95 70859
Total For Dept 763 SOCCER 73.95
Dept 765 ADULT SOFTBALL
101-765-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES USA SOFTBALL OF MICHIGAN 2025 HOLOGRAMS 48.75 70697
Total For Dept 765 ADULT SOFTBALL 48.75
Dept 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY
101-766-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (69.70) 70793
101-766-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHAN SOCCER CLINIC 472.02 70685
Total For Dept 766 YOUTH CLINICS/FLOOR HOCKEY 402.32
Dept 767 BASKETBALL
101-767-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHAN BOYS/GIRLS BBALL 2025 1,384.82 70792
101-767-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHAN 2025 BASKETBALL LEAGUE 11.82 70792
101-767-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHAN 2025 BASKETBALL LEAGUE 12.52 70792
Total For Dept 767 BASKETBALL 1,409.16
Dept 768 ARCHERY
101-768-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 185.68 70692
101-768-740.300 OPERATING SUPPLIES T-SHIRTS MAIN ST. BRANDED MERCHAN ARCHERY 357.50 70792
Total For Dept 768 ARCHERY 543.18
Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (898.52) 70793
101-770-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 222.9% 70692
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 605 S MILLER RD 119.48 70678
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD L4 LIGHT 305.05 70703
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 755 BACON ST L4 LIGHT 112.49 70703
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9535 GRATIOT RD 15.70 70721
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 700 S RIVER RD 41.93 70721
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD - POOL 73.19 70721
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 400 LEDDY RD 29.01 70721
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 455 S MILLER RD 40.48 70721
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD 226.17 70721
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 300 LEDDY RD 85.66 70772
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS - #BATH D 61.27 70772
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 9535 GRATIOT RD 42.60 70772
101-770-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 605 S MILLER RD 119.84 70840



04/03/2025 08:52 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 6/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND
Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 179.24 70692
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 256.52 70829
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 487.85 70859
101-770-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 11.19 70866
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL I REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 113.98 70841
101-770-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 9.63 70847
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 110.44 70761
101-770-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 364.69 70858
101-770-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 1,939.68 70865
Total For Dept 770 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 4,070.29
Dept 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER
101-772-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (849.17) 70793
101-772-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 472.25 70859
101-772-740.772 OPERATING SUPPLIES GRANT REVENU STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 302.06 70692
101-772-740.772 OPERATING SUPPLIES GRANT REVENU STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 979.31 70859
101-772-740.772 OPERATING SUPPLIES GRANT REVENU SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR THOMAS TOWNSHIP NATURE CENTER 3/21/20 159.80 70862
101-772-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 99.99 70692
101-772-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 99.99 70859
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - NATURE CEN 120.52 70696
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO SPRING FLING POSTCARD 75.25 70748
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO MARCH CALENDAR - NATURE CENTER 36.00 70748
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO NATURE CENTER CAMP FLYER 54.00 70806
101-772-901.000 PRINTING & PUBLISHING PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO SENIOR FLYER 32.00 70851
101-772-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 538.28 70678
101-772-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6660 GRATIOT RD 405.46 70795
101-772-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 110.83 70859
101-772-974.575 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS WOBIG CONSTRUCTION CO. THOMAS TWP NATURE CENTER SITE IMPRVMN 253.89 70780
Total For Dept 772 NATURE PRESERVE/CENTER 2,890.46
Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS
101-774-719.000 WORKMEN 'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (898.50) 70793
Total For Dept 774 SPECIAL EVENTS (898.50)
Dept 776 TRAIN
101-776-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 125.00 70692
Total For Dept 776 TRAIN 125.00
Dept 995 TRANSFER-OUT
101-995-999.205 PUBLIC SAFETY - FIRE THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY QUARTERLY TRANSFER 218,049.00 70823
101-995-999.207 PUBLIC SAFETY - POLICE THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY QUARTERLY TRANSFER 218,049.00 70825
Total For Dept 995 TRANSFER-OUT 436,098.00
Total For Fund 101 GENERAL OPERATING FUND 847,965.81
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Dept 000
205-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #4 - 07/01/24- 2,418.19 70707
205-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT 3,492.18 70793
205-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 5,801.98 70672
205-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 50.89 70672
205-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 245.08 70684
205-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 461.89

70679



U4/U3/4ULD UBI0Z AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 7/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT
Dept 000
205-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 70.26 70684
205-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT 3,329.33 70793
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES - FIRE 16.28 70676
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES GRAINGER REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - FIRE 61.71 70681
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 645.58 70692
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES BOUND TREE MEDICAL LLC OPERATING SUPPLIES - 38.45 70716
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.49 70750
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORA 2024 ANNUAL FIRE DEPARTMENT REPORT 263.99 70751
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 75.00 70830
205-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO SAFETY BROCHURE - FIRE 56.40 70851
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTER UNFORMS - FIRE 155.77 70850
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTER UNIFORMS - FIRE 3,304.76 70850
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTER UNIFORMS - FIRE 88.25 70850
205-000-742.000 UNIFORMS PHOENIX SAFETY OUTFITTER UNIFORMS - FIRE 209.05 70850
205-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND  ADMINISTRATION FEES FRM OTHER FUNDS 8,827.00 70769
205-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 125.00 70746
205-000-804.000 MEMBERSHIP & DUES NFPA CERTIFICATION DEPAR NFPA RENEWAL NOTICE 225.00 70848
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 25.00 70689
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 568.87 70692
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 418.79 70859
205-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/HP SSD 1,462.50 70863
205-000-836.000 EMPLOYMENT PHYSICALS BIO-CARE, INC MEDICAL EXAM 2,450.00 70715
205-000-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 248.69 70692
205-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 70.82 70692
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 48609 SIREN RD 27.36 70703
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9970 DICE RD 1,034.02 70703
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 355 N MILLER RD 1,242.73 70721
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 524.23 70721
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 355 N MILLER RD 420.11 70772
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 121.12 70772
205-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9970 DICE RD 1,715.57 70795
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 17.41 70692
205-000-930.000 REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 17.53 70859
205-000-930.100 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#1 STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 491.55 70859
205-000-930.200 REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE FS#2 HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 131.44 70842
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 11.91 70745
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - 55.95 70758
205-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE WIELAND TRUCKS CENTER REPAIR - T2 - INTERNATIONAL 7500 - FI 2,709.22 70778
205-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 702.74 70761
205-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 867.80 70858
205-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 2,050.29 70865
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 154.22 70692
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING SAGINAW COUNTY FIRE CHIE HAZ MAT CLASS - ROSST 300.00 70854
205-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 224.00 70859
Total For Dept 000 48,047.40
Total For Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY-FIRE DEPARTMENT 48,047.40
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Dept 000
207-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #4 - 07/01/24- 1,977.76 70707
207-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT 2,127.14 70793
207-000-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 9,142.68 70672



04/03/2025 08:52 AM

User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
- INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Page: 8/18

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE
Dept 000
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 96.04 70672
207-000-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 499.30 70684
207-000-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 809.28 70679
207-000-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 148.59 70684
207-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT CHARLIE BROCKER RETIREE STIPEND HEALTHCARE COSTS 200.00 70719
207-000-716.600 RETIREE HEALTH INS SUPPLEMENT PAUL ROSS RETIREE STIPEND HEALTHCARE COSTS 200.00 70747
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 38.95 70692
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES QUILL CORPORATION OFFICE SUPPLIES 21.50 70750
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 35.00 70830
207-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 218.00 70859
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS CMP DISTRIBUTORS INC ARMOR EXPRESS NAME ID TAB - POLICE 30.95 70720
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS COPS PLUS.COM BELT KEEPER - POLICE 141.10 70782
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS COPS PLUS.COM COVERED HANDCUFF CASE/HOLDER - POLICE 767.21 70782
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS ED REHMANN & SONS UNIFORMS - POLICE 594.00 70786
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS ED REHMANN & SONS UNIFORMS - POLICE 174.00 70786
207-000-742.000 UNIFORMS ED REHMANN & SONS UNIFORMS - POLICE 458.00 70797
207-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND  ADMINISTRATION FEES FRM OTHER FUNDS 8,670.00 70769
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 1,175.00 70746
207-000-802.000 LEGAL SERVICES OTTO BRANDT LEGAL SERVICES 962.50 70849
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SHRED EXPERTS DOCUMENT SHREDDING 25.00 70689
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 117.90 70692
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENT - OCTOBER 2024 285.60 70755
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENT - NOVEMBER 2024 71.40 70755
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENT - DECEMBER 2024 142.80 70755
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENT - JANUARY 2025 178.50 70755
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER ARRAIGNMENT FEBRUARY 2025 71.40 70807
207-000-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/HP SSD 1,525.00 70863
207-000-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 135.53 70692
207-000-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 198.27 70692
207-000-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 524.24 70721
207-000-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 121.13 70772
207-000-930.000 REPAIRS /MAINTENANCE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 17.41 70692
207-000-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 17.52 70859
207-000-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/HP SSD 5,610.00 70863
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE STROEBEL AUTOMOTIVE OIL/FILTER CHNG - 2023 FORD INTERCEPT 74.97 70764
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE STROEBEL AUTOMOTIVE - OIL/FILTER CHNG/AIR FILTER - 2022 FOR 270.71 70764
207-000-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE STROEBEL AUTOMOTIVE OIL/FILTER CHNG/TIRE ROTATION - 2024 149.28 70815
207-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 1,642.70 70761
207-000-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 1,787.79 70858
207-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 748.84 70865
207-000-940.200 COLD STORAGE LEASE THOMAS TWP WATER COLD STORAGE LEASE 1,800.00 70772
207-000-956.000 MISCELLANEOUS COVENANT OCCUPATIONAL WORKERS COMP 15.00 70783
207-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING MIKE MARTIN LESS LETHAL TRAINING - POLICE 200.00 70686
207-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING DELTA COLLEGE POLICE ACADEMY - ROBERTS 9,034.00 70785
207-000-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 199.27 70859

Total For Dept 000 53,451.26

Total For Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY-POLICE 53,451.26
Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority
Dept 000
248-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #4 - 07/01/24- 34.19 70707
248-000-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 1,729.95 70704



U4/US/4ULD UB:1DZ AM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number

GL Desc Vendor

Invoice Description

Page:

9/18

Amount

Check #

Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

Dept 000

248-000-740.000
248-000-320.000
248-000-920.000
248-000-920.000
248-000-920.000
248-000-920.000
248-000-920.000
248-000-930.000
248-000-940.100

Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000
271-000-716.000
271-000-716.000
271-000-716.500
271-000-727.000
271-000-727.000
271-000-727.000
271-000-728.000
271-000-728.000
271-000-728.000
271-000-728.000
271-000-728.100
271-000-728.100
271-000-728.100
271-000-728.100
271-000-728.100
271-000-728.200
271-000-728.200
271-000-732.000
271-000-732.000
271-000-800.000
271-000-850.000
271-000-850.000
271-000-901.000
271-000-920.000
271-000-920.000
271-000-930.000
271-000-930.000
271-000-930.000
271-000-930.000
271-000-930.000
271-000-936.000
271-000-936.000
271-000-936.000
271-000-956.000
271-000-956.000
271-000-956.000
271-000-970.000
271-000-974.000

OPERATING SUPPLIES
UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES

UTILITIES
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
EQUIPMENT RENTAL

HEALTH INSURANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE
DISABILITY

OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES
CHILDRENS BOOKS
CHILDRENS BOOKS
CHILDRENS BOOKS
CHILDRENS BOOKS

ADULT BOOKS

ADULT BOOKS

ADULT BOOKS

ADULT BOOKS

ADULT BOOKS
AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS
AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS
CHILDRENS PROGRAMS
CHILDRENS PROGRAMS
ADMINISTRATION FEE
TELEPHONE

TELEPHONE

PRINTING & PUBLISHING
UTILITIES

UTILITIES
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS
MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS
MISCELLANEOUS
MISCELLANEQUS
MISCELLANEOUS

CAPITAL OQUTLAY
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS

SAGINAW BAY AREA TITLE A

CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
CONSUMERS ENERGY CO

STANDARD ELECTRIC COMPAN

THOMAS TWP WATER

Total For Dept 000

TITLE SEARCH - 7970 GRATIOT RD
UTILITY BILL - 20 N GRAHAM RD

UTILITY BILL - 239 MILLER CT

UTILITY BILL - 7863 GRATIOT RD
UTILITY BILL - 6909 GRATIOT RD
UTILITY BILL - 101 LUTZKE RD

UTILITY BILL - 8270 GRATIOT RD

BEACON POLE ASSEMBLY ACCESSORIES - GR
EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA

Total For Fund 248 Downtown Development Authority

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O

DELTA DENTAL

UNUM %MEBS

THE LIBRARY STORE

TT LIBRARY PETTY CASH
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
BAKER & TAYLOR

BAKER & TAYLOR
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
BAKER & TAYLOR

CENGAGE LEARNING INC - G

BAKER & TAYLOR

CENGAGE LEARNING INC - G

TT LIBRARY PETTY CASH
MIDWEST TAPE LLC
MIDWEST TAPE LLC
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION

THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND

WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
TT LIBRARY PETTY CASH
CONSUMERS ENERGY CO
THOMAS TWP WATER
STATE BANK

MINNESOTA CONWAY FIRE

PROFESSIONAL BUILDING SE

TT LIBRARY PETTY CASH
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
ACE AMERICAN ALARM CO
THOMAS TWP WATER
WILDFIRE CREDIT UNION
JOLETEC INC

REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORA

GARPIEL LANDSCAPING
JOLETEC INC

&

HEALTH INSURANCE
03/01/2025-03/31/2025

DISABILITY - LIBRARY

OFFICE SUPPLIES - LIBRARY

OFFICE SUPPLIES/ADULT BOOKS/PRINTING/
SPECTRUM/MENARDS /ATT/AMAZON/TARGET /PE
AMAZON/CHERRY LAKE/ATT/FOLLETT/OTC/MI
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS

CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS
SPECTRUM/MENARDS /ATT /AMAZON/TARGET/PE
CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS

BOOKS

CHILDREN/ADULT BOOKS

BOOKS

OFFICE SUPPLIES/ADULT BOOKS/PRINTING/
AUDIO/VISUAL BOOKS

AUDIO/VISUAL

AMAZON/CHERRY LAKE/ATT/FOLLETT/OTC/MI
SPECTRUM/MENARDS /ATT/AMAZON/TARGET/PE
2025 ANNUAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE - LIBR
AMAZON/CHERRY LAKE/ATT/FOLLETT/OTC/MI
SPECTRUM/MENARDS /ATT/AMAZON/TARGET /PE
OFFICE SUPPLIES/ADULT BOOKS/PRINTING/
UTILITY BILL - 8207 SHIELDS DR
UTILITY BILL - 8207 SHIELDS DR

LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER
ANNUAL FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION -
FEBRUARY 2025 CUSTODIAL SVCS - LIBRAR
OFFICE SUPPLIES/ADULT BOOKS/PRINTING/
SPECTRUM/MENARDS /ATT/AMAZON/TARGET/PE
AMAZON/CHERRY LAKE/ATT/FOLLETT/OTC/MI
YEARLY MONITORING - LIBRARY

LIBRARY EQUIPMENT RENTAL - SNOW REMOV
AMAZON/CHERRY LAKE/ATT/FOLLETT/OTC/MI
COMPUTER SERVICES - LIBRARY

NEW LOGO/GUIDELINE - LIBRARY
LANSCARPE RENOVATION - 50% DWN
COMPUTER SERVICES - LIBRARY

250.
47.

14

436

00
06

.57
35.
36.
30.
31.
.25
616.

02
10
85
54

56

3,262.

09

3,262

993.
40.
850.
665.
19.
94.

377.
165.
1,408.
1,074.
78.
934.
677.
18.
86.
64.
461.
203.
11, 600.
185.
396.

1,453.
95.
179.
183,
890.

83.
1,275.
528.
1,087.
12.
1,787.
850.
8,250.
3,580.

.09

70754
70721
70721
70721
70721
70721
70721
70762
70865

70672
70679
70709
70767
70867
70869
70710
70714
70794
70869
70714
70718
70794
70839
70867
70740
70805
70710
70869
70864
70710
70869
70867
70721
70772
70692
70741
70749
70867
70869
70710
70711
70865
70710
70802
70853
70680
70682



04/03/2025 08:53 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 10/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND
Dept 000
271-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS BARRETT SIGN MATRIX SIGN - BALANCE 12,412.50 70701
271-000-974.000 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS LASER CONNECTION LLC XEROX PRINTER/EPSON WORKFORCE PRINTER 4,457.00 70803

Total For Dept 000 58,167.54

Total For Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 58,167.54
Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT
Dept 000
587-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND  SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES 228,271.65 1032
587-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND  SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES 1,077.66 1032
587-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND  SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES 37,639.17 1037
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM THOMAS TWP - THOMAS RD CRUSH/SHAPE 842,671.78 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM THOMAS TWP - THOMAS RD CRUSH/SHAPE 3,514.00 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM RICHLAND TWP - O-HARA RD MILL/FILL 403,346.58 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM RICHLAND TWP - GEDDES RD OVERLAY 346,772.34 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM RICHLAND TWP - ORR RD MILL/FILL 261,739.37 1033
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12979 GEDDES RD 407.91 1026
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC. PHOENIX PRJCT - PUMP STTN #16 288,117.00 1027
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PHOENIX PRJCT 13,690.25 1030
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS STATE BANK MID-STATES BOLT & SCREW/CONSUMERS ENE 6,361.50 1036
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS AMERICAN EXCAVATING, LTD PHOENIX PRJCT - LONE/FROST WATERMAIN 16,693.00 1025
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP NOR 58.25 1026
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP SOU 63.57 1026
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 4,510.00 1028
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 1,262.00 1028
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 648.00 1028
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS SLC METER, L.L.C. MATERIALS - PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 401.90 1029
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PHOENIX PRJCT 49,803.00 1030
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 14,838.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 80.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 372.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 595.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 304.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 36,310.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 144.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 190.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 1,050.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP SOU 90.00 1034
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP NOR 234.32 1034
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12979 GEDDES RD 255.73 1034
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 270.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 9,672.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 3,937.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 1,920.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 480.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS STATE BANK MID-STATES BOLT & SCREW/CONSUMERS ENE 287.81 1036
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS UNIQUE PAVING MATERIALS  PHOENIX PRJCT - COLD MIX 406.26 1038

Total For Dept 000 2,578,485.05

Total For Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT 2,578,485.05

Fund 590 SEWER FUND

Dept 000



Ul /UD/ LVULD UDII25 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 11/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 000
590-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE WILLIAMS, HUNTER UB refund for account: RIVN-000223-00 71.82 70779
590-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #4 - 07/01/24- 460.20 70707
590-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT 440.71 70793
590-000-693.000 MISCELLANEOUS SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - SCRC SALT BARN RVW 2,288.00 70690
Total For Dept 000 3,260.73 '
Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
590-536-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 658.36 70672
590-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 4.39 70672
590-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O VISION 5.17 70673
590-536-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 48.88 70684
590-536-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 144.10 70679
590-536-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 15.11 70684
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 29.66 70692
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 28.73 70704
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO UTILITY PAPER - WATER/SEWER 72.49 70748
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO OFFICE SUPPLIES - DPW 72.62 70748
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORA MARCH WATER BILLS - FOLD/INSERT/DELIV 102.97 70751
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES U. S. POSTAL SERVICE BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - WATER 514.74 70775
590-536-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 65.81 70859
590-536-745.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES OFFICE EQUIP THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/VISUAL 99.60 70863
590-536-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES FRM OTHER FUNDS 110,300.00 70769
590-536-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/VISUAL 1,020.49 70863
590-536-936.000 MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/VISUAL 423.83 70863
Total For Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION 113,606.95
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-716.000 HEALTH INSURANCE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 3,370.34 70672
590-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O HEALTH INSURANCE 33.96 70672
590-540-716.100 VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 132.51 70684
590-540-716.200 DENTAL INSURANCE DELTA DENTAL 03/01/2025-03/31/2025 372.78 70679
590-540-716.300 INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT MADISON NATIONAL LIFE LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D 36.85 70684
590-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 9.01 70692
590-540-740.000 OPERATING SUPPLIES TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS, THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL 20.00 70830
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW 255.00 70722
590-540-742.000 UNIFORMS WORKWEAR STORE (THE) UNIFORMS - DPW 202.75 70722
590-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 58.95 70692
590-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 405.00 70859
590-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP 2022 GENERAL SERVICES 1,113.00 70690
590-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MUNICIPAL ANALYTICS WATER/SEWER RATES 4,116.25 70744
590-540-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 127.03 70692
590-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 63.42 70692
590-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 40.08 70859
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1070 SUE ST 1,577.52 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1755 THUNDERBIRD DR 129.36 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD 44.18 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD PUMP 1,458.61 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 4530 N THOMAS RD 82.33 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD UNIT 395.25 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3200 N THOMAS RD 501.13 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3944 N RIVER RD 53.57 70703
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7576 STATE RD 200.20 70703
530-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 2323 N RIVER RD 28.28 70703



04/03/2025 08:53 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 12/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 590 SEWER FUND
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES JAMES TOWNSHIP UTILITY BILL - 1000 STROEBEL 5.00 70705
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 6960 STROEBEL RD 6,670.30 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1494 N GRAHAM RD 213.68 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 125 E GLOUCESTER DR 137.10 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 840 VAN WORMER RD 54.22 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 85 N GRAHAM RD #PS15 153.67 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9300 HIGHLAND GREEN DR 115,71 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1667 MILLER RD 28.85 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 25 S GLEANER RD 28.69 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 20 E STARK DR 262.47 70721
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 251 MILLER CT 131.07 70772
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER - PUMP 43.77 70772
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1755 THUNDERBIRD DR 306.11 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD - PU 2,620.66 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD 73.55 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3944 N RIVER RD 120.54 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1505 N GLEANER RD UNIT 932.70 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 4530 N THOMAS RD 158.76 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 7576 STATE RD 371.98 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 2323 N RIVER RD 56.97 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 3200 N THOMAS RD 1,048.96 70795
590-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1070 SUE ST 1,689.08 70840
590-540-922.000 SEWAGE TREATMENT FEES SAGINAW CHARTER TOWNSHIP WASTEWATER TREATMENT FEE - 4TH QUARTE 133,487.55 70708
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC. PS #8/PUMP #1/SEWAGE 14,290.00 70683
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MUEHLFELD BUILDERS RIVER/STROEBEL RD - LIFT STTN 562.50 70687
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MUEHLFELD BUILDERS STROEBEL/RIVER - PUMP STTN 525.00 70687
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MUEHLFELD BUILDERS RIVER/STROEBEL - LIFT STTN 675.00 70687
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 76.64 70692
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 111.37 70695
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE USABLUEBOOK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - DPW 465.68 70698
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 257.18 70704
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 786.35 70721
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MIDLAND GLASS CO INSTALL CURTAIN WALL FRAMING 665.00 70739
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3.99 70745
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRI-CITY KUSTOMZ LOGOS - DPW TRAILER 522.50 70774
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE USABLUEBOOK CUSTOM MARKING FLAG - DPW 509.30 70776
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE COOPER EXCAVATING, L.L.C GLEANER SEWER REPAIR 8,375.00 70781
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOTSY OF MID MICHIGAN REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - DPW 10.97 70801
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 83.32 70829
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL I REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 77.99 70841
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 213.96 70842
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC. CABLE GRIP - DPW 455.70 70843
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 9.49 70847
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE R.B. SATKOWIAK'SCITY SEW 365 N MILLER RD/8967 GRATIOT RD 517.50 70852
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 81.88 70859
590-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC FILL SAND 29.19 70861
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA REPAIR SVC CALL - BOBCAT - DPW 529.19 70717
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA REPAIR SVC CALL - BOBCAT - DPW 616.71 70717
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA REPAIR SVC CALL - BOBCAT - DPW 402.32 70717
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA AIR FILTERS - DPW 131.38 70717
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - 98.92 70758
590-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST IN TIRE REPAIR - DPW 12.50 70773



0470372025 08:53 AM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

GL Number

GL Desc

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Vendor

Invoice Description

Fund 590 SEWER FUND

Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

590-540-938.000
590-540-938.000
590-540-938.100
590-540-938.100

Dept 900 CAPITAL CONTROL
590-900-974.175

Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 000
591-000-202.000
591-000-231.750
591-000-231.750

Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION
591-536-716.000
591-536-716.100
591-536-716.100
591-536-716.100
591-536-716.200
591-536-716.300
591-536-740.000
591-536-740.000
591-536-740.000
591-536-740.000
591-536-740.000
591-536-740.000
591-536-740.000
591-536-745.000
591-536-800.000
591-536-810.000
591-536-936.000

VEHICLE EXPENSE
VEHICLE EXPENSE
GAS & DIESEL FUEL
GAS & DIESEL FUEL

SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPROVEMENTS

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION
DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION

HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE
VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE
VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE

DENTAL INSURANCE

INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT

OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING
OPERATING

SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

ADMINISTRATION FEE

CONTRACTED SERVICES

OFFICE EQUIP

MAINTENANCE AGREEMENTS

Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
HEALTH INSURANCE
VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE
VISION/SHORT TERM DISAB/LIFE
DENTAL INSURANCE
INSURANCE LONG TERM DISABILIT

591-540-716.000
591-540-716.100
591-540-716.100
591-540-716.200
591-540-716.300
591-540-719.000
591-540-740.000
591-540-740.000
591-540-742.000
591-540-742.000
591-540-810.000
591-540-810.000
591-540-810.000

WORKMEN'S
OPERATING
OPERATING
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
CONTRACTED SERVICES
CONTRACTED SERVICES

COMP
SUPPLIES
SUPPLIES

ELITE AERIAL COMPLIANCE
SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC
SPEEDWAY/WEX INC
SPEEDWAY/WEX INC

OSHA QUALIFICATION - DPW
VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
GAS/DIESEL FUEL
GAS/DIESEL FUEL

Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE

SPICER GROUP INC.

THOMAS TWP - SANITARY SEWER IMPRVMNTS

Total For Dept 900 CAPITAL CONTROL

Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND

WILLIAMS, HUNTER
MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM
MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM

Total For Dept 000

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
STATE BANK

HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC
PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO
PRINT EXPRESS OFFICE PRO
REIMOLD PRINTING CORPORA
U. S. POSTAL SERVICE
STATE BANK

THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN
THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN
THOMAS TOWNSHIP TECH FUN

UB refund for account: RIVN-000223-00
WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #4 - 07/01/24-
WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT

HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE

VISION

LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
03/01/2025-03/31/2025
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER
REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE

UTILITY PAPER - WATER/SEWER

OFFICE SUPPLIES - DPW

MARCH WATER BILLS - FOLD/INSERT/DELIV
BULK POSTAGE PERMIT #273 - WATER
ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT-
REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/VISUAL
ADMINISTRATION FEES FRM OTHER FUNDS
REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/VISUAL
REIMBURSEMENTS - BANK TIME HRS/VISUAL

Total For Dept 536 ADMINISTRATION

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD O
MADISON NATIONAL LIFE
DELTA DENTAL

MADISON NATIONAL LIFE

MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM
STATE BANK

TYLER BROTHERS DESIGNS,
WORKWEAR STORE (THE)
WORKWEAR STORE (THE)
STATE BANK

BADGER METER INC.

BADGER METER INC.

HEALTH INSURANCE

HEALTH INSURANCE

LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D
03/01/2025-03/31/2025
LIFE/DISABILITY/AD&D

WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT
LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER
THOMAS TOWNSHIP APPAREL

UNIFORMS - DPW

UNIFORMS - DPW

LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER
BEACON MBL HOSTING SRV UNIT/CELLULAR
BEACON MBL HOSTING SRV UNIT/CELLULAR

Page: 13/18
Amount Check #
660.00 70798

60.95 70857
939.47 70761
881.07 70858

197,176.77
7,862.75 70670
1,862.75

321,907.20

83.13 70779
619.06 70707
897.00 70793

1,599.19
658.38 70672
4.39 70672

5.17 70673

48.88 70684
144.10 70679

15,11 70684

29.67 70692

28.74 70704

72.50 70748

73.63 70748
102.97 70751
514.74 70775

65.81 70859

99.60 70863

110,300.00 70769

1,020.50 70863

423.83 70863
113,608.02

3,370.34 70672

33.96 70672
132.51 70684
372.78 70679

36.85 70684
22.59 70793

9.02 70692
20.00 70830
255.00 70722
202.75 70722
58.95 70692
423.78 70713
424.06 70837



04/03/2025 08:53 AM

User: ALEIGHA

DB: Thomas Township

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID

Page: 14/18

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 591 WATER FUND
Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE
591-540-810.000 CONTRACTED SERVICES STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 405.00 70859
591-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES MUNICIPAL ANALYTICS WATER/SEWER RATES 4,116.25 70744
591-540-817.000 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES STATE OF MICHIGAN IDSE SAMPLING - 02/21/2025 350.00 70763
591-540-850.000 TELEPHONE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 13.15 70692
591-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 63.42 70692
591-540-850.100 WIRELESS COMMUNICATIONS STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 40.08 70859
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12350 GEDDES RD 28.85 70703
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9465 TITTABAWASSEE RD 28.28 70703
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1167 N GRAHAM RD 972.05 70721
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 2020 ORR RD 28.85 70721
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES THOMAS TWP WATER UTILITY BILL - 251 MILLER CT 131.08 70772
591-540-920.000 UTILITIES CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 9465 TITTABAWASSEE RD 56.97 70795
591-540-927.000 PURCHASING WATER CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 141,774.22 70702
591-540-927.100 READINESS TO SERVE CITY OF SA CITY OF SAGINAW USAGE - 6703 GRATIOT AVE 112,707.00 70702
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 76.65 70692
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 111.38 70695
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE USABLUEBOOK MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - DPW 465.69 70698
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 257.19 70704
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 8215 SHIELDS DR 786.35 70721
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE MIDLAND GLASS CO INSTALL CURTAIN WALL FRAMING 665.00 70739
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 3.99 70745
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TRI-CITY KUSTOMZ LOGOS - DPW TRAILER 522.50 70774
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE USABLUEBOOK CUSTOM MARKING FLAG - DPW 509.29 70776
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE EXOTIC AUTOMATION & SUPP MAINTENANCE SUPPLIES - DPW 189.30 70787
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOTSY OF MID MICHIGAN REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE - DPW 10.98 70801
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE TSC STORES REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 83.33 70829
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE H&B EQUIPMENT & RENTAL I REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 77.99 70841
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVIC REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE 213.97 70842
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE NAPA AUTO PARTS VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 9.49 70847
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 527.81 70859
591-540-930.000 REPAIRS/MAINTENANCE STONE QUEST INC FILL SAND 29.20 70861
591-540-930.300 WATER METER REPLACEMENT SLC METER, L.L.C. BADGER MODEL 25 3,653.00 70760
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA REPAIR SVC CALL - BOBCAT - DPW 529.20 70717
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA REPAIR SVC CALL - BOBCAT - DPW 616.71 70717
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA REPAIR SVC CALL - BOBCAT - DPW 402.33 70717
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE CARLETON EQUIPMENT COMPA AIR FILTERS - DPW 131.37 70717
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE - 98.93 70758
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE TOTTEN TIRE NORTHWEST IN TIRE REPAIR - DPW 12.50 70773
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE ELITE AERIAL COMPLIANCE OSHA QUALIFICATION - DPW 660.00 70798
591-540-938.000 VEHICLE EXPENSE SHIELDS QUICK LUBE LLC VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 60.95 70857
591-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 939.48 70761
591-540-938.100 GAS & DIESEL FUEL SPEEDWAY/WEX INC GAS/DIESEL FUEL 881.07 70858
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATIN INSTALL SHORT WATER SVC - 1825 N GRAH 1,450.00 70752
591-540-939.000 CONTRACTED CONNECTIONS ROHDE BROTHERS EXCAVATIN INSTALL SHORT WATER SVC - 1825 N GRAH 2,100.00 70752
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 10.00 70692
591-540-960.000 EDUCATION & TRAINING STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 235.00 70859

Total For Dept 540 OPERATIONS & MAINTENANCE 282,398.44

Total For Fund 591 WATER FUND 397,605.65
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
Dept 000
596-000-231.750 DUE TO WORKMANS COMPENSATION MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - #4 - 07/01/24- 21.81 70707



U4/UD/4ULD UB:D3 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 15/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND
Dept 000
596-000-719.000 WORKMEN'S COMP MI MUNICIPAL WORKERS COM WORKERS COMP PREMIUM - PAYROLL AUDIT (9.02) 70793
596-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND ADMINISTRATION FEES FRM OTHER FUNDS 31,581.00 70769
596-000-808.000 REFUSE CONTRACT MID MICHIGAN WASTE AUTHO JANUARY SOLID WASTE SERVICES 63,764.99 70738
596-000-808.000 REFUSE CONTRACT MID MICHIGAN WASTE AUTHO FEBRUARY SOLID WASTE SERVICES 64,216.77 70845
596-000-940.100 EQUIPMENT RENTAL THOMAS TWP WATER EQUIPMENT RENTAL/DDA 5,606.49 70865

Total For Dept 000 165,182.04

Total For Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REFUSE FUND 165,182.04
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND
Dept 000 ;
603-000-745.200 SOFTWARE STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 36.56 70692
603-000-745.200 SOFTWARE STATE BANK ELECTION SOURCE/CONSUMERS/ODP/CARROT- 36.56 70859
603-000-745.250 COMPUTERS & PERIPHERALS STATE BANK LABOR LAW/JIMMY JOHNS/CONF/USA ARCHER 588.20 70692
603-000-745.250 COMPUTERS & PERIPHERALS VECTOR TECH GROUP HP 1.92 TB SOLID STATE DRIVES 6,000.00 70699
603-000-745.250 COMPUTERS & PERIPHERALS VECTOR TECH GROUP NETWORK SECURITY/FIREWALL APPLIANCE 3,600.00 70832
603-000-745.275 COPIER RELATED COSTS BOSS BUSINESS SOLUTION CS-CS6053CI - OVERAGE CHRG - 12/01/2 1,370.92 70675
603-000-745.275 COPIER RELATED COSTS VISUAL EDGE IT, INC KYOCERA - 3011I - 02/27/25-03/26/25 66.33 70700
603-000-745.275 COPIER RELATED COSTS VISUAL EDGE IT, INC KYOCERA - 3011I - 03/27/25-04/26/25 - 475.32 70833
603-000-745.275 COPIER RELATED COSTS BOSS BUSINESS SOLUTION CS-CS307CI - OVERAGE CHRG - 12/27/24- 232.61 70838
603-000-745.300 SOFTWARE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC BODY WORN CAMERA, MAG CHEST MOUNT 2,685.00 70743
603-000-745.300 SOFTWARE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC VIDEOMGR BODY WORN/IN-CAR ANNUAL LICE 2,535.00 70743
603-000-745.300 SOFTWARE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS, INC VIDEOMGR BODY WORN ANNUAL LICENSE 390.00 70743
603-000-745.300 SOFTWARE SUPPORT AGREEMENTS VECTOR TECH GROUP SEN-END-ONE-C100 32.00 70831

Total For Dept 000 18,048.50

Total For Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FUND 18,048.50
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Dept 000
703-000-002.400 CASH (CSB) DOG LICENSE SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024-2025 DOG LICENSES 734.00 70808
703-000-002.400 CASH (CSB) DOG LICENSE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024-2025 DOG LICENSES 220.00 70820
703-000-202.000 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE ADVANTAX, INC 2024 Win Tax Refund 28-99-9-99-0569-0 151.16 70671
703-000-215.000 DUE TO MUNICIPAL REFUSE THOMAS TWP REFUSE 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 1,038,119.50 70826
703-000-215.100 DUE TO THOMAS TWP LIBRARY THOMAS TWP LIBRARY 2024 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 26,954.63 70821
703-000-215.100 DUE TO THOMAS TWP LIBRARY THOMAS TWP LIBRARY 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 330,261.58 70821
703-000-215.100 DUE TO THOMAS TWP LIBRARY THOMAS TWP LIBRARY 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 1.24 70821
703-000-215.150 DUE TO THOMAS TWP LIBRARY IFT THOMAS TWP LIBRARY 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 15,026.63 70821
703-000-215.205 DUE TO PS/FIRE DEPARTMENT THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 2.36 70822
703-000-215.205 DUE TO PS/FIRE DEPARTMENT THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 51,397.09 70822
703-000-215.205 DUE TO PS/FIRE DEPARTMENT THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 629,778.49 70822
703-000-215.206 DUE TO FIRE APPARATUS THOMAS TWP FIRE EQUIPMEN 2024 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 11,421.42 70819
703-000-215.206 DUE TO FIRE APPARATUS THOMAS TWP FIRE EQUIPMEN 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 139,927.50 70819
703-000-215.206 DUE TO FIRE APPARATUS THOMAS TWP FIRE EQUIPMEN 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 0.53 70819
703-000-215.207 DUE TO PS/POLICE THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 85,661.81 70824
703-000-215.207 DUE TO PS/POLICE THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 1,049,630.82 70824
703-000-215.207 DUE TO PS/POLICE THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 3.94 70824
703-000-215.215 DUE PS/FIRE DEPARTMENT IFT THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 28,652.55 70822
703-000-215.216 DUE TO FIRE APPARATUS IFT THOMAS TWP FIRE EQUIPMEN 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 6,367.19 70819
703-000-215.217 DUE TO PS/POLICE IFT THOMAS TWP PUBLIC SAFETY 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 47,754.24 70824
703-000-215.282 DUE TO TECH PARK LIGHITNG THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 TECH PARK REAL PROPERTY TAXES 5,200.00 70820
703-000-215.283 DUE TO TECH PARK MAINTENANCE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 TECH PARK REAL PROPERTY TAXES 7,167.00 70820
703-000-215.371 DUE TO GENERAL FUND DEL'Q WEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND WEEDS 2,520.00 70820




04/03/2025 08:53 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 16/18

User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Dept 000 .
703-000-215.591 DUE TO WATER-DELINQUIENT WATE THOMAS TWP WATER 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 2,399.12 70828
703-000-216.200 DUE TO THOMAS TWP GENERAL THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 WINTER LAND BANK - LOCAL OPERATI 1.98 70820
703-000-216.200 DUE TO THOMAS TWP GENERAL THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 43,113.87 70820
703-000-216.200 DUE TO THOMAS TWP GENERAL THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 400,971.11 70820
703-000-216.250 DUE TO THOMAS TWP GENERAL IFT THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 24,035.01 70820
703-000-216.300 DUE TO GENERAL STREET LIGHTS THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND STREET LIGHTS 103,143.82 70820
703-000-216.450 DUE TO GENL ADMINISTRATION FE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 - AD 163.86 70769
703-000-216.450 DUE TO GENL ADMINISTRATION FE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS - 01/31/25-02/13/25 - AD 85,574.71 70769
703-000-216.450 DUE TO GENL ADMINISTRATION FE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 - AD 10,764.74 70769
703-000-216.450 DUE TO GENL ADMINISTRATION FE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION - ADMI 2,480.23 70820
703-000-216.450 DUE TO GENL ADMINISTRATION FE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND 2024 WINTER TAX PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION 5.34 70820
703-000-216.500 DUE TO THOMAS TWP DDA THOMAS TWP DDA 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES 71,960.48 70818
703-000-216.525 DUE TO DDA SAGINAW COUNTY CAPTU THOMAS TWP DDA 2024 PERSONAL PROPERTY TAXES 11,838.00 70818
703-000-216.525 DUE TO DDA SAGINAW COUNTY CAPTU THOMAS TWP DDA 2024 REAL PROPERTY TAXES - CAPTURE 63,803.20 70818
703-000-217.021 SWAN VALLEY ESTATES PRIN THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN SWAN VALLEY GOLF 17,005.02 70827
703-000-217.022 SWAN VALLEY GOLD ESTAT INT THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN SWAN VALLEY GOLF 2,888.40 70827
703-000-217.023 R1020 TERRY ROAD PRIN THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN TERRY ROAD 4,849.09 70827
703-000-217.024 R1020 TERRY ROAD INTEREST THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN TERRY ROAD 1,114.47 70827
703-000-217.025 HILLSHIRE COURT PRINCIPAL THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN HILLSHIRE CT 5,017.88 70827
703-000-217.026 HILLSHIRE COURT INTEREST THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN HILLSHIRE CT 1,338.68 70827
703-000-217.027 GLOUCESTER PRINCIPAL THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN GLOUCESTER/BRAY ROAD 7,948.86 70827
703-000-217.028 GLOUCESTER INTEREST THOMAS TWP REVOLVING FUN GLOUCESTER/BRAY 8,798.52 70827
703-000-222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 204,396.86 70755
703-000-222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 7,644.05 70755
703-000-222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 SUMMER LAND BANK 32.22 70807
703-000-222.000 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASUR SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 12.74 70807
703-000-222.100 DUE TO SAGINAW CO TREAS IFT SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 154,379.51 70807
703-000-222.250 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY LAND BANK SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 WINTER TAX PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION 0.49 70807
703-000-222.250 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY LAND BANK SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 SUMMER LAND BANK 72.08 70807
703-000-222.250 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY LAND BANK SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 55.65 70807
703-000-222.300 DUE TO SAGINAW CO DRAIN COMM SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER DRAINS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 11,798.57 70755
703-000-222,350 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 67,272.60 70755
703-000-222.350 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 50,937.84 70807
703-000-222.350 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 4.20 70807
703-000-222.400 DUE TO SAGINAW COUNTY SET SAGINAW COUNTY TREASURER TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 9,459.50 70756
703-000-225.070 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL OPERAT FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 6,544.99 70788
703-000-225.070 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL OPERAT FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 2024 WINTER TAX PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION 237.60 70799
703-000-225.072 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL SINKIN FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 18,235.80 70788
703-000-225.072 DUE TO FREELAND SCHOOL SINKIN FREELAND SCHOOL DISTRICT 2024 WINTER TAX PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION 39.35 70799
703-000-225.080 DUE TO HEMLOCK SCHOOLS OPERAT HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 28,701.83 70790
703-000-225.081 DUE TO HEMLOCK SCHOOL DEBT HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 36,284.35 70790
703-000-225.082 DUE TO HEMLOCK SCHOOLS IFT HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 124,797.73 70800
703-000-225.083 HEMLOCK SINKING FUND HEMLOCK SCHOOL DISTRICT TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 9,303.42 70790
703-000-225.130 DUE TO SWAN VALLEY OPERATING SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 152,838.16 70766
703-000-225.131 DUE TO SWAN VALLEY DEBT SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 136,680.80 70765
703-000-225.131 DUE TO SWAN VALLEY DEBT SWAN VALLEY SCHOOL DISTR 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 14.70 70816
703-000-234.100 DUE TO SAGINAW ISD IFT SAGINAW ISD 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 3,698.05 70810
703-000-235.000 DUE TO DELTA COLLEGE DELTA COLLEGE TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 - FI 71,858.65 70784
703-000-235.000 DUE TO DELTA COLLEGE DELTA COLLEGE 2024 WINTER TAX PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION 22,82 70796
703-000-235.000 DUE TO DELTA COLLEGE DELTA COLLEGE 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 4.32 70796
703-000-235.100 DUE TO DELTA COLLEGE IFT DELTA COLLEGE 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 52,371.75 70796

703-000-236.000 DUE TO SAGINAW ISD/SPECIAL ED SAGINAW ISD TAX PAYMENTS - 02/14/25-02/28/25 - FI 162,279.49 70757



04/03/2025 08:53 AM

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 17/18
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED
BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 703 TAX FUND
Dept 000
703-000-236.000 DUE TO SAGINAW ISD/SPECIAL ED SAGINAW ISD 2024 WINTER TAX PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION 51.24 70810
703-000-236.000 DUE TO SAGINAW ISD/SPECIAL ED SAGINAW ISD 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 0.30 70810
703-000-236.100 DUE TO STATE OF MI IFT STATE OF MICHIGAN 2024 IFT WINTER TAX COLLECTION 573,015.35 70814
703-000-236.250 DUE TO STATE OF MCIHIGAN LAND B STATE OF MICHIGAN 2024 SUMMER LAND BANK 39.87 70814
703-000-236.250 DUE TO STATE OF MCIHIGAN LAND B STATE OF MICHIGAN 2024 WINTER LAND BANK 9.45 70814
703-000-236.250 DUE TO STATE OF MCIHIGAN LAND B STATE OF MICHIGAN 2024 WINTER TAX PAYMENT DISTRIBUTION 0.27 70814
Total For Dept 000 6,229,266.67

Total For Fund 703 TAX FUND 6,229,266.67




04/03/2025 08:53 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 18/18

User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED

BOTH OPEN AND PAID
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund Totals: /

Fund 100 CLEARING FUND 3,249.60
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERA 847,965.81'§
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY 48,047.40
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY 53,451.26 %
Fund 248 Downtown Deve 3,262.09 ~
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 58,167.54
Fund 587 STATE OF MICH 2,578,485.05Y
Fund 590 SEWER FUND 321,907.20 7
Fund 591 WATER FUND 397,605.65
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REF 165,182.04 7
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FU 18,048.50 ¥*
Fund 703 TAX FUND 6,229,266.67
Total For All Funds: 10,724,638.81



U4/U3/2UZ5 UY:3L AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 17/17

User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: CS100
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount  Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 100 CLEARING FUND 3,249.60
Fund 101 GENERAL OPERA 847,965.81
Fund 205 PUBLIC SAFETY 48,047.40
Fund 207 PUBLIC SAFETY 53,451.26
Fund 248 Downtown Deve 3,262.09
Fund 271 LIBRARY FUND 58,167.54
Fund 590 SEWER FUND 314,044.45
Fund 591 WATER FUND 397, 605.65
Fund 596 MUNICIPAL REF 165,182.04
Fund 603 TECHNOLOGY FU 18,048.50
Fund 703 TAX FUND 6,229,266.67

Total For All Funds: 8,138,291.01



04/03/2025 09:27 AM
User: ALEIGHA
DB: Thomas Township

GL Number

Fund 590 SEWER FUND

GL Desc

INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP
INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: SB590

Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 1/2

Amount

Check #

Dept 900 CAPITAL CONTROL
590-900-974.175

SANITARY SEWER HSC IMPROVEMENTS SPICER GROUP INC.

THOMAS TWP - SANITARY SEWER IMPRVMNTS
Total For Dept 900 CAPITAL CONTROL

Total For Fund 590 SEWER FUND

7,862.75

7,862.75

7,862.75

70670



U4/U3/2025 09:27 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 2/2
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: SB590
GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund Totals:
Fund 590 SEWER FUND 7,862.75

Total For All Funds:

7,862.75



04/03/2025 09:29 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP Page: 1/2
User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025
DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: HB587

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description Amount Check #
Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT
Dept 000
587-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES 228,271.65 1032
587-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES 1,077.66 1032
587-000-800.000 ADMINISTRATION FEE THOMAS TWP GENERAL FUND SSRP GRANT 587 FUND - ADMIN FEES 37,639.17 1037
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM THOMAS TWP - THOMAS RD CRUSH/SHAPE 842,671.78 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM THOMAS TWP - THOMAS RD CRUSH/SHAPE 3,514.00 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM RICHLAND TWP - O-HARA RD MILL/FILL 403,346.58 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM RICHLAND TWP - GEDDES RD OVERLAY 346,772.34 1033
587-000-974.450 IMPROVEMENTS ROADS BOARD OF COUNTY ROAD COM RICHLAND TWP - ORR RD MILL/FILL 261,739.37 1033
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12979 GEDDES RD 407.91 1026
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS KENNEDY INDUSTRIES INC. PHOENIX PRJCT - PUMP STTN #16 288,117.00 1027
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PHOENIX PRJCT 13,690.25 1030
587-000-974.590 SEWER IMPROVEMENTS STATE BANK MID-STATES BOLT & SCREW/CONSUMERS ENE 6,361.50 1036
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS AMERICAN EXCAVATING, LTD PHOENIX PRJCT - LONE/FROST WATERMAIN 16,693.00 1025
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP NOR 58.25 1026
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP SOU 63.57 1026
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 4,510.00 1028
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 1,262.00 1028
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 648.00 1028
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS SLC METER, L.L.C. MATERIALS - PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 401.90 1029
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS SPICER GROUP INC. THOMAS TWP - PHOENIX PRJCT 49,803.00 1030
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 14,838.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 80.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 372.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 595.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 304.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 36,310.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 144.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 190.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 1,050.00 1031
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP SOU 90.00 1034
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 1885 N ORR RD TEMP NOR 234.32 1034
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS CONSUMERS ENERGY CO UTILITY BILL - 12979 GEDDES RD 255.73 1034
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 270.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 9,672.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 3,937.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 1,920.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS MICHIGAN PIPE & VALVE PHOENIX PRJCT - WATER 480.00 1035
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS STATE BANK MID-STATES BOLT & SCREW/CONSUMERS ENE 287.81 1036
587-000-974.591 WATER IMPROVEMENTS UNIQUE PAVING MATERIALS  PHOENIX PRJCT - COLD MIX 406.26 1038

Total For Dept 000 2,578,485.05

Total For Fund 587 STATE OF MICHIGAN GRANT 2,578,485.05




04/03/2025 09:29 AM INVOICE GL DISTRIBUTION REPORT FOR THOMAS TOWNSHIP

User: ALEIGHA INVOICE DUE DATES 03/01/2025 - 03/31/2025

DB: Thomas Township BOTH JOURNALIZED AND UNJOURNALIZED OPEN AND PAID
BANK CODE: HB587

GL Number GL Desc Vendor Invoice Description

Page: 2/2

Amount

Check #

Fund Totals:

Fund 587 STATE OF MICH

Total For All Funds:

2,578,485.05

2,578,485.05



249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0150 | fax 989.781.0290

www.thomas twp.org

TOWNSHIP

INTEGRITY = ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY * SERVICE

We are committed to vorking with the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

TOWNSHIP BOARD AGENDA ITEM

e MEETING DATE: April 72025

e SUBMITTED BY: Deidre Frollo, Township Manager

e AGENDA TOPIC: Approve Quarterly update to 2024/25 fiscal year goals.

o EXPLANATION OF TOPIC: Each year, the department heads and I submit a list of goals we hope to
accomplish together in the new fiscal year. As in past years, the goals are integrated into the budget
workshop presentations for the Board to consider and connect them to the budgetary impacts many of
them will have in the coming year. Attached are each department’s updated 2024/25 fiscal year
quarterly goals.

o MATERIALS ATTACHED AS SUPPORTING INFORMATION: FY updated 2024/25 Goals for
each department.

e POSSIBLE COURSES OF ACTION: Approve, Amend, Deny or Table.

e SUGGESTED/REQUESTED MOTION: Motion by , supported
by , to approve the updated 2024/25 fiscal year goals.

e ROLL CALL VOTE REQUIRED: No.




249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0150 | fax 989.781.0290

www.thomas twp.org

% T -‘\\m\.
h \\ /_/.//"-/_—‘ -v‘\\-\—\——‘A___ﬂ'—'——
E Omas I
TOWNSH
INTEGRITY = ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY » SERVICE

We are committed to vsorking with the community to

provide quolity-driven, citizen-focused services.

To: Township Board Members

From: Deidre Frollo, Township Manager

Date: April 7, 2025

Re: 2024/25 Fiscal Year Goals quarterly update

Goal — Unqualified audit.

Implementation—Continue to work throughout the year to ensure the township's financial requirements are
being met, including, but not limited to, compliance issues, the general ledger being in balance, the bank
statements being reconciled, the payroll reports being filed, etc. Work closely with the auditors when they
are on-site to provide a draft of the financial statements, answer questions, and provide information as
requested for the audit completion.

Progress — The audit was presented at the December Board meeting

Goal — Cross-train positions within the Finance Department

Implementation ~Work with the staff to cross-train positions. Cross-training within the department would
benefit all the staff if one member is off for an extended period. Each staff member would learn the most
important aspects of the other’s position at a minimum.

Progress—Although the training is ongoing, progress is moving along as expected. The Fiscal Services
Director continues to take on additional responsibilities in her role.

Goal — Municipal Building Construction and Financial Overview
Implementation — Continue to work with the Township Manager to monitor the construction and funding of

the Municipal Building.
Progress—The Municipal Building is complete, and the punch list is mostly complete. However, a few

items still need to be addressed.

Goal — Monitor the MEDC funding sources for both Project Phoenix and HSC

Implementation—Continue to monitor the current MECD grant that HSC received. Open additional savings
accounts for the MEDC grant, which is expected to be allocated in the 2024/25 fiscal year. Ensure that funds
are accounted for separately and all reports requlred by the state are submitted on time and correctly.
Maintain accurate records so the Township is in a good position if the MEDC requires a compliance audit.
Progress—The HSC funds have been accounted for in a separate GL number and are in a separate bank
account. Quarterly reports are filed on time for the HSC project by the 15th of the month following the
quarter. This project is basically complete and the final cost accounting is being prepared.

The Corning project invoices are currently being paid with the grant funds. The request for the second
distribution will be submitted in the next couple of weeks. These monies are accounted for in fund 587.

1|Page Manager 4th Quarter Goals



Goal — Develop an onboarding procedure so all new employees have the same experience during the hiring

process.
Implementation—Work with the Township Manager and Department Heads to develop a system for new
part-time and full-time employees. This system would allow for consistency with all employees, introduce

them to the Township staff, go over required payroll forms and insurance policies and documents, and

possibly include a tour of the Township.
Progress — There is no progress on the procedure as of yet.

2| Page Manager 4th Quarter Goals



249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0150 | fax 989.781.0290

www.thomas twp.org

— ——

e — e

Goals — 4th Quarter Update

TOWNSH |

INTEG ( © ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY = SERVICE
We are committed to vsorking with the community to

pravide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

To: Township Manager, Deidre Frollo
From: Allie Crowl, Fiscal Services Director
Re: Goals Update

Date: March 26, 2025

1. Goal: Enhance Proficiency in Payroll/HR
One of my goals is to enhance my proficiency in payroll and deepen my understanding of the benefits aspect of HR.

Implementation: | will allocate time each week to review payroll procedures and study relevant policies. | will also seek
guidance from the Township Manager, who has previously held this position, and attend any available training sessions or
workshops. By asking questions and actively participating in hands-on payroll processing, | will reinforce my learning and
minimize errors.

Status: My ultimate aim is to master payroll by the next fiscal year so that | can delegate minor payroll tasks to my staff with
confidence.

2. Goal: Stronger Understanding of the Annual Budget

I aim to cultivate a stronger understanding of the annual budget process.

Implementation: | have worked closely with my supervisor to review past budgets, and | will continue to do so to understand
how projections are made. By actively engaging in discussions with department heads and the Township Manager, | can help
ensure their budget figures align with our overall financial goals.

Status: Strengthening this skill will not only enhance my ability to manage budget-related responsibilities but also enable me to
contribute more effectively to financial planning for the upcoming annual budget.

3. Goal: Delegate Responsibilities Among Staff

Another key focus for me is to improve my ability to delegate tasks when | feel overwhelmed.

Implementation: | will regularly assess my workload and identify tasks that can be assigned to staff members with lighter
responsibilities. | will also communicate more openly with my team about workload distribution and encourage collaboration.
By trusting my team and providing clear instructions, | can enhance efficiency, prevent burnout, and create a more balanced
workflow.

Status: Currently, the workload is expected to decrease in the next few months. A list of tedious tasks, including filing and
retention updates, can be managed.

4. Goal: Improve Ability to Handle Adverse Situations

Moreover, | want to refine my ability to manage difficult interactions with upset residents.

Implementation: | will practice active listening techniques and maintain a calm, professional demeanor during tense
conversations.

Status: While | still face challenges with confrontation, | have made a concerted effort to thoroughly familiarize myself with
policies so | can confidently explain them to residents. Additionally, | have observed and learned from colleagues who excel in
conflict resolution. By developing strategies to de-escalate situations and communicate effectively, | will ensure that residents

leave our office feeling heard and informed.

5. Goal: Increase Confidence in My Role

My overarching goal is to cultivate confidence in my role.

Implementation: | will continue to seek professional development opportunities, whether through workshops, mentorship, or
self-directed learning.

Status: | have taken the initiative to reflect on challenges and am currently working on areas that need improvement. By
focusing on consistent growth and applying what | learn, | aspire to transition from trial-and-error learning to a deeper, more
structured understanding of my responsibilities. This has been the most challenging position | have held with the township;
however. with dedication and nersictence. | am determinad tn rice tn the challanca and ciirrand



Tﬁomas

TOWNSHIP

TO: | Deidre Frollo, ToWnship Manager

FROM: Connie Watt, Deputy Clerk/Administrative Assistant

RE: Final Quarterly Goal Update for 2024/2025-Clerk’s Office/Elections
DATE: March 21, 2025

GOAL: Clearing of Retention Items.

Implementation: To remove all retention items currently in Clerk’s storage area of the Parks garage.
Hopefully all retention items can be brought to the basement area where | can go
through all items and put all election materials out of retention in shredding bins.
The hope is to begin this process in January 2025 with the help of the DPW staff to
haul the items from their current storage in the Parks garage.

Completed in January 2025.

GOAL: Updating of the filing system. (in progress)

Implementation: | am currently in the process of updating the filing system and have completed a
small portion of the files. My goal is to continue the process until | have completed
the update and obtained a “user friendly” filing system.

Process is about 1/3 completed and will continue into 2025/2026.

GOAL: Saginaw County Clerks Association Meetings.
Implementation: Continued attendance of the SCACA quarterly meetings and training sessions.
On-going goal.

GOAL: Purchase of election security items, storage items etc.

Implementation: After receipt of the grant of $18,000.00 from a More Responsive Government, it
is necessary to begin purchasing items allowed under the grant to assist in the
security and proper implementation of elections. | plan on beginning the
purchasing and tracking thereof.

Security cage purchase has been completed as well as ICX Hard Shell Cases,
Printer Trolley bags and plastic storage. Remaining items will be purchased
in upcoming weeks.

GOAL: Completing the organization of new storage area.
Implementation: Once the November election materials are set to go into retention, the Clerk’s
storage area will need some finishing touches for the storage of all election
materials that can be used in future elections as well as finding an area to store



2|Page-2024/25 Fourth Quarter Goals-Clerk/Elections

ballot bags that are not being used and precinct supply carts. The thought is to
purchase plastic storage containers for items to be used in future elections with a
portion of the grant money and maybe an overhead “hook” system to raise the
empty ballot bags off of the floor space area.

These purchases will be implemented before the end of March with Grant monies
from “A More Responsive Government”.



Parks & Recreation

249 N. Miller Road, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.0151 | 7ax 989.781.0290
www.thomas twp.org

’/ T —_
//’/—’/ T
INTEGRITY = ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY = SERVICE

We are committed to working with the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

To: Board of Trustees and Township Manager

From: John Corriveau, Director of Parks and Recreation
Date: March 21, 2025

Re: 4% Quarter Goals Update

2024/25 GOALS

(1) Pour a 40’ by 80’ concrete slab on east end of Farmers Market to be used for multiple purposes. We need a
new place for roller hockey to be played, additional basketball hopes and an area to extend the Farmers

Market.

Implementation: We will mark off location on east side of Farmer Market for concrete pad to be placed. We will run
conduit under the concrete with boxes for future electrical or other needs prior to it being poured.

e This project will be too big for us to do, we will bid out entire project in April.
e Expected Completion date of July 15t
UPDATE: Concrete was poured on April 25", COMPLETED

(2) Begin work on developing the disk golf course on the Trinklein parcel.
Implementation: We will begin by building the berm to the south of the parcel to separate it from the rest of Mr.
Trinklein’s property.

* We will begin work in April or May when fields are dry enough to get equipment in there.

e Disk ground up so we can level and plant grass

® Once grass is established, we can place some baskets so play can begin.
UPDATE: We did receive confirmation that we will be receiving the Land Acquisition Grant to purchase the eight-acre parcel
from Staff Trinklein. We can now start the process of getting the Phase Two Environmental study done and the appraisal of the

property. The funds are usually released in June by the Governor.

(3) Install 450’ feet of split rail fence along east side of grass parking area at Farmers Market. As we grow our
events, we need to have a better way of controlling parking, this will give a permanent border to keep cars

off the paved trail.



2|Page
4™ Quarter Goals 2024/25

Implementation:

o Bid out 450 feet of split rail fence in May and install in June once summer kids start work and pool is running.

e Have project completed by July 15" 2024.
Project completed July 15'" 2024



Police Department

5215 shields Drive, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.1300 | fax 989.781.6059

www.thomas twp.org

Thomas D
TOWNSHIP

INTEG! © ACCOUN MLITY

We are committed to vorking with the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services

2024/2025 QUARTERLY GOALS
POLICE DEPARTMENT

1. GOAL: ADDITIONAL TRAINING FOR SERGEANT RANDY KUMM
Randy Kumm will attend First Line Supervisor school to improve his
leadership skills to aid him in his role as Sergeant.

Implementation: Research available training, select and register Sergeant
Kumm for training.

Completed: Sgt. Kumm attended “First Line Supervision” training, May 6-8,
2024 in Mt. Pleasant Michigan.

Goal Completed

2. GOAL: ALCOHOL/TOBACCO COMPLIANCE CHECKS
Thomas Township Police will conduct quarterly alcohol and tobacco
compliance checks of local businesses to reduce the selling of alcohol and
tobacco to minors
Implementation: In January 2024 we completed 2023/2024 annual goal of a
compliancy check- two citations were written for selling tobacco to a minor.
Detective Charlie Brocker will work in conjunction with our Explorers to
conduct these checks. This will now occur every quarter, rotating between

alcohol and tobacco.
First Quarter Completed: Detective Brocker conducted an alcohol, “Selling

to Minors” compliancy checks on May 11, 2024. Two citations were written
for violations. Ten businesses were shopped. Explorer Ella Kocsis was our

minor.
Second Quarter Completed: Detective Brocker with Explorer Ella Kocsis did

a tobacco compliancy check on September 21, 2024.



3. GOAL: SQUAD ROOM REMODEL
Remodel the police squad room to a more modern and efficient workspace
which will accommodate five workstations.
Implementation: The police department will request bids for the remodel
from three construction companies which have already been determined.
Wobig, Wolgast and Three Rivers. After selecting which company will do the
work, set up weekly meetings to work with the company to ensure the plan
project stays on course. (working on RFP's)
RFP’s Received: We received 3 RFP's back from Wolgast, Wobig and Three
Rivers. The cost was double of the budgeted amount. The plan is to move
this project to next fiscal year.

4. GOAL: NEW PATROL VEHICLE
Purchase a new patrol vehicle to replace the 2019 Ford Explorer which is
having several mechanical issues.
Implementation: In researching vehicles, it appears they are still difficult to
get even more so than last year. Once the determination has been made of a
dealership we are purchasing from, the vehicle will be ordered/purchased.
Completed: We sent out 7 bid forms to Chevrolet dealerships. We received
one FFP back from Berger Chevrolet. The vehicle was purchased and is
currently being equipped at M&R Electronics.
Goal Completed

5. GOAL: POLICY AND PROCEDURE MANUAL
The police department’s policies and procedures are outdated. It has been
recommended by our Risk Manager, Pat Nelson to update these.
Implementation: In speaking with Pat, he made me aware of Lexipol and
their services. We also receive a discount from Lexipol thru the Par Plan. |
spoke to Lexipol and received pricing to updated policies and procedures.
This will assist us in the future when police departments will be required to
be accredited. There is an annual subscription fee as well.
Scheduling Meeting with Lexipol: After speaking with the manager | will be
scheduling a meeting with Lexipol to finalize this procedure. Meeting held
and a quote was obtained. Looking for two other companies to get quotes
from. Having difficulties finding other companies that do the same program.
Goal Terminated: Myself and Sgt. Kumm will begin working on pulling
policies off the Par Plan website. This will be at no cost except for time.



6. GOAL: CAR SEAT INSPECTION TRAINING
The police department will get one officer trained for car seat inspections so
we can offer this service to our community.
Implementation: Officer Gosen has been chosen for this task and will
attend car seat inspection training in June 2024. Waiting for registration to
open so Bailey can be enrolled.
Completion date June 11-14,2024: Officer Gosen is scheduled for training next
week. Officer Gosen completed her training and has had several installations and
inspections.
Goal Completed



Fire Department

8215 Shields Drive, Saginaw, Michigan 48609-4896
989.781.4141 | rax 989.781.6059
www.thomas twp.org

T T
R i -

TOWNSH.I

INTEGRITY » ACCOUNTABILITY
COMMUNITY = SERVICE

We are comnutted to vsorking svith the community to
provide quality-driven, citizen-focused services.

2024/2025 FISCAL YEAR GOALS
FIRE DEPARTMENT

March 2025

GOAL: Conduct an open house at station 2 with a focus solely on recruitment;

Implementation: We held these and had three people stop in to show interest. Of these three people, one
person successfully went through the process and is now in the department. We'll continue with advertising.
COMPLETED

GOAL: Replace Rescue 1 with a truck that will be smaller than the current truck.
Implementation: We replaced this truck with a % ton pickup truck. COMPLETED

GOAL: Review current departmental policies.
Implementation: All policies have been updated. This is delayed to May so we can meet with the Public Safety
Committee in April.

GOAL: Adopt the 2021 International Fire Code.

Implementation: The State has not kept up with the changes in code so we are behind. |
would like to jump from the 2015 to the 2024 Fire Code to address hazard concerns
specifically in the electronic world. This will address current code deficiencies of E-
products. This is being delayed into the next quarter.

GOAL: Replace the Apparatus Pad at Fire Station #2

Implementation: The concrete apparatus pad at Station #2 has several cracks in it

and requires replacement. The weather (salt) and trucks have taken a toll on the concrete.

I am working on this project. What this accomplishes is a solid base where the trucks park,

which also helps maintain our properties in good condition versus being broken and

neglected. | am going to move this project into the next budget year as the cost is more than | had planned and
the cold months are upon us.



ARNAD

2571 Miller Court, Saginaw, !‘V“Jiohig an 488

Thomas e ot

T OWNSH

INTEGRITY = ACCOURTA
COMMUNITY ¢ SER

We are commiteed to working with the community tc
provide quality-driven, citizen-facused services.

2024/25 DPW GOALS AND OBJECTIVES

To: Board of Trustees and Township Manager

From: Trevor Schultz — DPW Director

Date: 3/24/2025

RE: Fiscal Year 2024/2025 Goals and Objectives — Quarterly Update

Continue installing or converting at least 600 water meters

DPW continues to change water meters out with the goal of changing out more than 600 per
year. This was first budgeted as a 10-year changeout process, and we are beginning our 9%
year. To date, we have changed out 4,826 meters of the 6,006 in the system, or about 80%. By
changing strategies and hanging door tags on non-updated houses during meter reading, we
have really stepped up our meter change frequency. Pace will undoubtedly slow this year as
we attempt to visit and gain access to houses that to this point have been non-responsive to
our letters and door tags. We still hope to complete these meter changeouts by the end of the

2025-26 fiscal year.

Ongoing. Have changed out 340 so far this year. As a reminder, we track meter installations on
a yearly basis, not a fiscal year. We continue to hang notices on houses that haven’t been

upgraded each time we read water meters to solicit meter changeouts.

Perform Sewer televising and cleaning as necessary in District 4

After completing sewer televising and cleaning in portions of District 13 last year, we plan on
continuing to another area. We will target the residential area surrounding pump station 4 on
Madeline in Rambling Acres. $50,000 is set aside in Sewer - Repairs and Maintenance for this
project. | have increased my requested contribution from $25,000 to $50,000 in order to
maximize the amount of work | can complete in one fiscal year. We typically pay around $2.00
per linear foot, which usually gets us about 2 miles of sewers cleaned and televised. With

1|Page 2024 -25 DPW GOALS AND OBJECTIVES — QUARTERLY UPDATE 3/31/25

-A8%

Department of Public Works

('),\



greater th<ns1:XMLFault xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat"><ns1:faultstring xmlns:ns1="http://cxf.apache.org/bindings/xformat">java.lang.OutOfMemoryError: Java heap space</ns1:faultstring></ns1:XMLFault>